
 
 
From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 3:03 PM 
To: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Final Report for Mr. Inam Ullah (TPO-Sararogha) for Involvement in Dual Job 
 
Dear Muslehuddin, 
 
Kindly consider this case as closed since we have didn’t receive any further instructions regarding the 
further information. 
 
Regards 
 
Waseem Abbas 
 
From: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org <muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 4:47 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; 'sundas.tariq' <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>; 'javeria.khattak' 
<javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org>; Sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: [EXT] Final Report for Mr. Inam Ullah (TPO-Sararogha) for Involvement in Dual Job 
 
Dear Mr. Waseem Abbas, 
 
I hope you will be doing well. Mr. Inam Ullah (TPO-Sararogha) was reported for involvement in Dual Job. 

Attached please find the Final Report for further necessary action. If you have any further query kindly let 

me know.  

 
Best Regards, 
 
MUHAMMAD MUSLEHUDDIN 
SENIOR HR OFFICER 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd 
PESHAWAR OFFICE 
Contact:     +92-333-9224883 
Whatsapp: +971-55-3867238 
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